ADDENDUM
LAFAYETTE COUNTY SCHOOL BOARD
REGULAR MEETING, JULY 18, 2023

TO: Lafayette County School Board

FROM: Robert Edwards, Superintendent of Schools

SUBJECT: Addendum to Agenda for regular school board meeting on fuly 18, 2023

Addition
4. ACTION ITEMS

4.01 (1) Personnel Recommendation- Approve Sierra Wolf for the ESE Paraprofessional
position at Lafayette Elementary School for the 2023-2024 school year pending
satisfactorily meeting all employment requirements

4.01 (1) Personnel Recommendation- Approve Madelyn Putnal for the VPK Teacher
position at Lafayette Elementary School for the 2023-2024 school year pending
satisfactorily meeting all employment requirements

4.01 (2) Resignation- Approve resignation from Rebecca Dixie Smith, LES VPK Teacher
Effective July 1, 2023

4.15 Approve Lafayette School District Internet Safety and Acceptable Use Policy

4.16 Approve MOU for Workforce Innovation & Opportunity Act One-Stop Career Center
System Partners of the American Job Center Network

3.05 Approve NEFEC Resolution, Main Contract and Contract Attachments for the 2023-2024
school year

Withdrawn
3. CONSENTITEMS

3.03 Approve 2023-2024 Career Dual Enrollment Articulation Agreement with Big Bend
Technical College

4. ACTION ITEMS

4.09 Approve piggybacking off Escambia National Data Privacy Agreement with Clever



